

About the Calendar

Entries on the calendar include Treasure Island Country Club meetings and events as well as select events in the local area.

For a more complete list of North Bay events, see the <u>Grapeview Community</u> <u>Association Events Calendar</u>.

To add an item to the calendar, <u>send</u> email to the webmaster.

2018 Calendar

February 17, Saturday: Board Meeting (Grapeview Fire Hall).

April 7, Saturday: Board Meeting (Grapeview Fire Hall).

June 2, Saturday: Board Meeting (Grapeview Fire Hall).

July 7, Saturday: Annual Member Meeting (Grapeview Fire Hall).

August 4, Saturday: Board Meeting (Grapeview Fire Hall).

October 6, Saturday: Board Meeting (Grapeview Fire Hall).

December 1, Saturday: Board Meeting (Grapeview Fire Hall), Christmas bridge lights gathering afterwards.

2017 Calendar

February 4, Saturday, 9:00 AM: Board Meeting (Grapeview Fire Hall). Minutes.

April 1, Saturday, 9:00 AM: Board Meeting (Grapeview Fire Hall). Minutes.

May 20, Saturday, 9:00 AM: Water Use Efficiency Goals Public Forum (Grapeview Fire Hall)

May 20, Saturday, 10:00 AM: Board Meeting (Grapeview Fire Hall), immediately following WUE Goals Public Forum. Originally scheduled for May 6. The Board did not have a quorum present and held a workshop instead. No minutes.

June 10, Saturday, 9:00 AM: Board Meeting (Grapeview Fire Hall). Originally scheduled for June 3. <u>Minutes</u>.

July 2, Sunday, 11:00 AM: Treasure Island Fun Run

July 4, Tuesday, 2:00 PM: Treasure Island Parade

July 8, Saturday, 10:00 AM: Annual Member Meeting (Grapeview Fire Hall). Minutes.

August 5, Saturday, 9:00 AM: Board Meeting (Grapeview Fire Hall)

October 7, Saturday, 9:00 AM: Board Meeting (Grapeview Fire Hall)

December 9, Saturday, 9:00 AM: Board Meeting (Grapeview Fire Hall)

2016 Calendar

February 6, Saturday, 9:00 AM: Board Meeting (Grapeview Fire Hall). Minutes.

April 16, Saturday, 9:00 AM: Board Meeting (Grapeview Fire Hall). Minutes.

May 7, Saturday, 9:00 AM: Board Meeting (Grapeview Fire Hall). Minutes.

June 4, Saturday, 9:00 AM: Board Meeting (Grapeview Fire Hall). Minutes.

June 25, Saturday, 9:00 AM: Informational Member Meeting (Grapeview Fire Hall). Seismic study, security camera, security guard, rules & regs, HOA mgt, bylaw amendments. No voting. July 3, Sunday, 11:00 AM: Treasure Island Fun Run.

July 4, Monday: Treasure Island Parade (2:00 PM), Treasure Island Car Show (10:00 AM to 4:00 PM).

July 9, Saturday, 10:00 AM: Annual Member Meeting (Grapeview Fire Hall). <u>Minutes</u>. Special Board Meeting following annual meeting. <u>Minutes</u>.

August 6, Saturday, 9:00 AM: Board Meeting (Grapeview Fire Hall). Minutes.

August 18, Thursday, 5:00 PM: Special Board Meeting (Grapeview Fire Hall). Review draft Rules and Regulations for approval. <u>Minutes</u>.

October 1, Saturday 9:00 AM: Board Meeting (Grapeview Fire Hall). Minutes.

December 3, Saturday, 4:00 PM: Board Meeting (Grapeview Fire Hall). Originally scheduled for December 10, 2016. <u>Minutes</u>.

Home | About | News | Board | Documents | Water

© Treasure Island Country Club Courtesy web hosting provided by Hood Canal Communications